
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
Notice to persons with special needs: For those requiring special assistance or 
accommodation at the meeting, please contact 702-267-1515 or the Relay Nevada TTY 
telephone 7-1-1 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
  
The Chairman reserves the right to hear agenda items out of order, combine two or 
more agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  All items are action items 
unless otherwise noted. 
 
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons 
for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  
 
Electronic agendas can be found at:  HTTP://WWW.CITYOFHENDERSON.COM/ 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action) 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 
meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 
241.020).  Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes 
and spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF MAY 28, 2013 (For Possible Action) 

    
APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF  
MAY 28, 2013. 

 
 
 
 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)  
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 
3:30 p.m. 

City Hall Annex 
City Hall Annex Conference Room 

280 Water Street 
Henderson, Nevada 89015 



 
2. REQUEST FOR A FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 615 W. LAKE MEAD 

PARKWAY, BOULDER BOATS (RESUBMITTAL FROM PREVIOUS 
APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012) (For Possible Action) 
  

APPROVE A FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 615 W. LAKE MEAD 
PARKWAY, BOULDER BOATS. 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 

meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and 
spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Agenda posted prior to 9:00 a.m. on June 17, 2013 at the following locations: 
City Hall Annex, 280 Water Street, Lobby 

City Hall, 240 Water Street, 1st Floor Lobbies (2) 
Multigenerational Center, 250 S. Green Valley Parkway  

Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive 
    Fire Station No. 86, 96 Via Antincendio 



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING JUNE 25, 2013  LC-001

 
SUBJECT MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF MAY 28, 2013  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the Public  
Affairs Department 
 

RECOMMENDATION Approve  
 

 
 
 



 
 
  
 
 
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
LOAN COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
May 28, 2013 

 
 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Chairman Foster called the Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee to order 
at 3:31 p.m. in the City Hall Annex Conference Room, City Hall Annex,  

 280 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
II.  CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 

 MaryAnne Cruzado, Recording Secretary, confirmed the meeting had been 
noticed in accordance with the Open Meeting Law by posting the Agenda 
three working days prior to the meeting at City Hall, Henderson Convention 
Center, Green Valley Police Substation, and Fire Station No. 86.    

 
 
  Present:  Chairman Tom Foster 
     Roy Borsellino 
     Tom Fay 
     Michelle Romero 
     Richard Serfas 
              
 
  Excused: None 
         
    
  Staff:  MaryAnne Cruzado, Administrative Assistant III 
    Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst 
    Rory Robinson, Assistant City Attorney III 
    April Parra, Minutes Clerk 
           
     
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 2 
May 28, 2013 – Minutes 
 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 

 
(Motion) Ms. Romero introduced a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  The 

vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried.  

 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There were no comments presented by the public. 
 

V.  ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. MINUTES – CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF APRIL 23, 2013. 

Recommend approval of the minutes from the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency Loan Committee meeting of April 23, 2013. 

 
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to approve the minutes from the City of 
 Henderson Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee meeting of 
 April 23, 2013.  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.   
 Chairman Foster declared the motion carried. 
 
2. REQUEST FOR A TENANT IMPROVEMENT GRANT FOR 38 S. WATER 

STREET, STE 100. 
 
Approve a tenant improvement grant for 38 South Water Street, Suite 100. 
 
Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst, gave a brief summary of the proposed 
item and stated staff recommends approval. 
 
Responding to a question by Mr. Foster regarding why the applicant chose Boyd 
Martin over the lowest bidder, Ms. Jeffers said she is not sure. 
  

(Motion) Mr. Borsellino introduced a motion to approve a tenant improvement grant for 
38 South Water Street, Suite 100.  The vote favoring approval was 
unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion carried.  

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 There were no comments presented by the public. 
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 3 
May 28, 2013 – Minutes 
 
 
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at  
 3:37 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
April Parra,  
Minutes Clerk  



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING JUNE 25, 2013  LC-002

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 615 W. LAKE 

MEAD PKWY, BOULDER BOATS (RESUBMITTAL FROM 
PREVIOUS APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012) 
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Conditional Approval 
 

 
 
 



Facade Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

June 25, 2013 
3:30 City Hall Annex Conference Room  

 
Property Address: 615 W. Lake Mead Pkwy 
Property Owner:   Stuart Litjens 
City Zoning:  Highway Commercial 
Design Review Required: Yes 
COH Building Permit Required: Yes 
      
Summary   
On November 27, 2012, the loan committee approved a Façade Improvement Loan to 
Grant application for Stuart Litjens, owner of Boulder Boats, for façade improvements to 
the property located at 615 Lake Mead Pkwy in an amount not to exceed $15,000.  For 
various reasons, including pending SBA funding and on-going negotiations with other 
City of Henderson departments, the applicant chose to delay signing the façade 
agreement until May 2013, after which the agreement was sent to the City Attorney’s 
office for signature. After further legal review and in light of recently adopted changes to 
the program, including the change from a loan to grant program to a straight grant 
program, the City Attorney’s office recommended resubmitting the item to the loan 
committee under the newly adopted guidelines—to which the applicant agreed. 
 
Eligible improvements will include: 
 
Landscaping – New landscaping in and around property per Community Development 
requirements along store front facing Lake Mead Pkwy, a buffer along Van Wagenen, 
and along the rear perimeter of the property (Van Wagenen Channel). Improvements to 
include the addition of at least seventeen 24” box trees, one hundred 5-gallon shrubs, 
over one hundred tons of decorative rock, and twelve 400-500 lb. boulders.  
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the applicant requested and received estimates from three (3) 
licensed landscape companies. Those estimates are as follows:   
 
Energetic Lawn Care and Landscapes: $32,515 
*Southern Vegas Valley Contracting: $35,320 
Keep’n it Green Landscape:   $35,703 
 
*The applicant has selected Southern Vegas Valley Contracting. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee approve the termination of the 
previously approved façade loan to grant and approve the resubmitted application for the 
requested façade grant in the amount not to exceed $15,000 to the owner of 615 W. Lake 
Mead Pkwy, Stuart Litjens, according to the following conditions: 



  
1. Improvements completed per landscaping plans provided by the applicant; 
2. Improvements completed within nine (9) months of original loan committee 

approval date of 11/27/12; 
3. Execution of Grant agreement;  
4. Prior to commencement of any work, applicant is to provide copies of all City and 

State Licenses required by contractors; 
5. Prior to commencement of work, applicant receiving approval from City of 

Henderson Community Development and Building Inspection Departments. 



Redevelopment Programs Points Tally 

Program and Area:  Downtown Façade Improvement Program

Applicant Name:  Boulder Boats
Applicant Address:  615 W Lake Mead Pkwy

Total Points Awarded:  9 Bonus Award: $ N/A

Total Max Award (including Bonus if applicable):  $15,000

Category Y or N Max Possible Points Points/Bonus Awarded
Retail 2
Restaurant 2
Bar, Tavern, Urban Lounge 2
Hotel 2
Civic 2
Specialty Retail/Gourmet Grocery Y 2 2
Medical/Dental Office 2
All Other Offices 1
Service Y 1 1
Spaces with more than 6 months vacancy Y 1 1
Building fronting Boulder Hwy, Water St, Pacific, Basic, or Lake Mead 1
1‐5 Jobs 1
6‐10 Jobs 2
11 > Jobs Y 3 3
3 years executed lease 1
5 years executed lease Y 2 2
Sustainability Bonus 10% of award $$
Double Frontage Façade Bonus 50% of award $$

Total Points Awarded 9

Façade Improvement Program
3 points total:  Awarded up to $9,000 3 points total:  Awarded up to $10 per square foot
4 points total:  Awarded up to $10,500 4 points total:  Awarded up to $15 per square foot
5 points total:  Awarded up to $12,000 5 points total:  Awarded up to $20 per square foot
6 or more points total:  Awarded up to $15,000 6 or more points total:  Awarded up to $25 per square foot

Tenant Improvement Program






























	Loan Committee Agenda 6.25.13
	LC001- Minutes from 5.28.13_6.25.13
	05-28-13 FINAL_ap_mc
	LC002_ 615 W Lake Mead Facade AGN_11.27.13
	Resubmit_615 W Lake Mead_Staff Analysis
	Points Award Tally Form
	Boulder Boats_Bid
	Boulder Boats_Facade application

